Activation Key — User Guide

1. Once you received this mail click the Hyperlink “ Key Generation”.

=E: FW: Your Activation Key to CipherLab Software

SAHE | ] AXKA-150400022-20408080018 pdf (170 KB)

From: noreply

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 8:00 AM

Cc: Daniel Wang (F33E); Lynna Wu (\28%); Peggy Chiang (:13&%); Jean Chen (FEZE:ES)
Subject: Your Activation Key to CipherLab Software

Importance: High

Dear Customer ,
Your purchasze of CipherLab software has been recognized. Fleasze follow the hyperlink to generate a unigue activation kev to vour designated

CipherLab device.
Alternatively, vou mayv enter the website manuallywith the information stated in the attached notice to generate a key.

Order No. Di:l;;zry Invoice No. Froduct No. Description Quantity| Hyperlink
_ 15 -
AXBA-1D |2015."04."07 AXLA-15 |A910R53500022 ACTIVATION KEY FOR APFLOCK - CF @.
1 1 SERIES/Wh Generation
AXBA-1E AXLA-LS ACTIVATION KEY FOR AFFLOCK - CF Fev
> e |20 1 50407 > | 401 OB 53500022 CERIES/M 4“ Generation

If vou have any questions, please contact your sales representative, sara.su , for timely assistance

CipherLab Co, Lid.
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This mail iz sent by the system. Please do not reply directly.
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2. Key-in the “Entry Key” to login. The Key is in the attached file. (Suggest to use Google chrome or Firefox)
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Activation Key Generation System CIFI-ER
Login CIPHR I.AB Generating Activation Key

Customer :
Please get to the URL : http://ackey.cipherlab. com. tw/CustLogin. aspx
The Entry Key is required to access the system.

Order No. Delivery Date Invoice No. Quantity
AXBA-150 e 2015/04/07 AXLA15(
Product No : A910RS3500022

inll SLLUATION KEY FOR APPLOCK - CP SERIES/WA

=
24 Order No. Delivery Date Invoice No. Quantity
w AXBA-15(____J 2015/04/07 AKLA-15L e 1
'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' M Product o  A910RS3500022
Description : ACTIVATION KEY FOR APPLOCK - CP SERIES/WM
Version: V1.0 CipherlLab Copyrights. Eatry Key  ADS7888CCC IR

4. A) Key-in to the “Serial No.” column. If only one serial no. just key-in “Start”, and leave the “End” blank.

Once finished click “Confirm”.

(@& Activation Key Generation System | -0 -=e

Generating Activation Key Logout

Customer : i |

Delivery Date : |2015/04/07 Order No. : E)?EA—:IS( ””” | Invoice No. : E)?LAJS( | Software : [AppLock

Product No. : [AS10RS3500022 Description : [ACTIVATION KEY FOR APPLOCK — CP SERIES/WM Quantity : [ 11
[Serial No Input] | Serial No. Start : [9200 14 ~ End: [9200 15] Confirm_|

Generate Activation Key ‘ rint Activation Key | Clear selected Serial No. |

®5Serial No. & Activation Key List
[CISelect All Serial No. Activation Key




B) If the Serial No. is correct it will shows “ Updated successfully” , if not correct it will shows “ Serial No. is not
correct, please check and input again”

EE =) (emae S

; [3 Updated successfully! ; lf ORA-20123: Serial No. is not correct,please check and input again !

5. Once the Serial no. is updated successfully it will shows in the list and you will select the one you needs to
generate the key.

Generating Activation Key Logout
Customer: ||
Delivery Date : [2015/04/07 Order No. : R Invoice No. : 15} Software : [AppLock
Product No. : /A910RS3500022 Description : [ACTIVATION KEY FOR APPLOCK — CP SERIES/WM Quantity : | 2
Generate Activation Key Print Activation Key | Clear selected Serial No. |
®Serial Ne-SiActivationKey List
[Select All Serial No. Activation Key
01 9200 2]
02 - 1| E—
= |
#EAE
y l} Generated successfully!
\ y

6. When the key Generated successfully will shows in the “Activation Key” column. You will be able to print out
the Activation Key.

& Activation Key Generation System

Generating Activation Key

Delivery Date : [2015/04/07 Order No. : [@ATSC_____| Invoice No. : AXCA-IS0____ T software : [ApaLock
Product No. : [A910RS3500022 Description : JACTIVATION KEY FOR APPLOCK ~ CP SERIES/WM Quantity : | 2
Generate Activation Key I [‘ Print Activation Key I Clear selected Serial No. |
@ Serial No. & Activation Key List
[[Select All Serial No. Activation Key
01 <.9200 4 MAKW £
02 7920015 89l I

Activation Key
CipherLab Co., Ltd.

Customer :

Order No : AXBA-150: [

Delivery Date : 2015/04/07

Product No : A910RS3500022

Description : ACTIVATION KEY FOR APPLOCK - CP SERIES/WM

Quantity : 2
S/N 9200 st S/N 9200 15
(IR (DO AR AR A M RTA
MAKWE FAC 89BH T




7. For other S/W the key-in information will be different. Please refer to the below examples.

Customer : |
Delivery Date : EUIS}DNIE Order No. : [AXBA-15 ) Invoice No. = ln_XLA-lstl_r Software : [Wavelink - TESUB (% &/ AR 5)
Product No. : [Z507SGENTNZ02 Description : WAVELINK-TN_CLIENT-2-IN-1-MAIN- Quantity :| 10
[ Data Input]
Agent Name : Contact : [ Model : [--Select -- =
0S : [--Select - - Serial No : |
Confirm .CMI‘.
Notice Cipherlab | Print Software Info_| Clear selected Data |
®Data List
Select All Edit Agent Narm Contact Model Qs rial Software Info
01 7 L | — } 9700/CE CE/WEC | )
Customer : | )
Delivery Date : [2014/10/29 Order No. : [AXBA-141_______| Invoice No. : jaxia-14 | Software : [Zetakey - Mirror Browser 5
Product No. : ESOSRSDOOOOO:L Description : WOR-BROWSER-S-UCENSE-CE Quantity : 3
Notice CipherLab | Print Software Info ‘ Clear selected Data ‘
®Data List
[ Select All Edit Agent Name Contact Email Model QoS Serial No Software Info
01 ] z 9700 CEAWEC 97
02 [&] z 9700 CEAWEC 97
03 5] z 9700 CE/WEC 97
AKEY TYPE SIW Fill-in information AKEY TYPE SW Fill-in information
1.AppLack
2 Miror Browser Key . . .
B I . Serial No. Company Name( Dist.)
3 ReaderConfig(DPM) . -
. Sysdev Kalipso
4. Terminal Ermulation . . .
- 9 Training or Upgrade Assurance [
Corpany MName Additional Li Email
. — — Additional License .
5 CipherConnect SDK Technical Contact Technical Contact
Ermnail Phone
Company Name (EndUser) Street Address
Technical Contact Wavelink - TE&IB Company Name (EndUser)
Ernail Email
Phone Technical Contact
Fax Numhber Street Address
Street Address 10 Phone
APT / Box Model
B SOTI MobiControl City 03
Prov / Stats Ermulators: 3230/3270 or VI/HP
Country Senal MNo.
Postal Code Company Name (EndUser)
Device Types Email
Camier (Cellular Devices) Technical Contact
Industry R . Street Address
— — 11 Wavelink - Avalanche =
Purchase Order Number Phone
Company Name( Dist.) Model
: _ Model 05
7 Naurtech CETerm —
05 Serial MNo.
Senal MNo. Company Name (EndUser)
Company Name Technical Contact
B — . Model - . - Email
8 Maurtech CETemn(Generic) 12 Zetakey - Mimor Browser 5 —
05 Model
WIFI MAC Address 05
Serial No.




